
This is a modification

X Administrative Orci:lrl
Consent Agreement.

FMD COLLECTS PAYMENT

215-814-2169
Phone number

__9",1."-1/2/2",0-,-,'0"---- _
Date

at

- - -
The Site-Sp~ ific Superfund Acbt. Number N/A
The Design~ ~d Regional/HQ p!rogram Office Pesticides and Asbestos Programs Branch (3LC62)

! "

TO BE FILL~ D OUT BY LOCAL FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT OFFICE:

I
ounts Receivable Control NumberThe IFMS Ae

If you have ~ y questions call:

I
Management o~1~,ep~:~~~t~~ber:

Date
in the Financi'

!

.J' DICIAL ORDERS: Copies of this form with an attached copy of the front page of the finaljudidal
order should e mailed to:

1. Robe, Smolski , 2. Originating Office (ORC)
3. Designated Progmm Office

I

ADMINISn TIVE ORDERS:.jboPies of this form with an attached copy of the front page of theadministrative
order should I e sent to: Lori Winer

1. o .1 ting Office I 2. Designated Program OfficengIn
3. R ., al Hearing Clerk 4. Regional Counseleglo

1

EPA ENFORCELENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM

TO BE FILJ D OUT BY ORIG\INATING OFFICE:
(Attach a copy iJ the final order and transmittal letter to DefendantlRespondent)

This form wJ originated by: caJ'vn Bemota .
I Namt of Contact person

in the Pestici es and Asbestos prLrams Branch CLC32L
OJi,ice

Non-SF Jud. O~der/consent
Decree. DOJ CdLLECTS

SF Jud. order/~onsent
Decree. FMD C<DLLECTS

X This is an oridinal debt

. -/ Name of,:'P.J: or' ~"d/or COmpa~Y/MUnicipalitYmaking the payment
v Mr. n,j("I'''''tt"·KItIle.. "C...h"'le"'f-:"E::x"'e"'curt""lv"'e:,-,-_,- _-- , .

The Total Do ar Amount of Receivable $ 3.073
I II (If in installments, attach schedule of amounts and respective due dates)

The Case Do ket Number TSQ:A 03 20100340



I "1r- 1

JFORE THE UNlf"ED STATES E~~Ii~~~~ENTAL PROTE~TI~1-:\ fG~~«Y'12
1650 Arch Street . ". -- '- " ,

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 ... i_,', ,;C.". ,-i\

INRE:

l:~~~
,

Lutheran Churc
Potomac Street
,MD21740

Respond1ent

Docket No: TSCA-03-201 0-0340

Consent Agreement

CONSENT AGREEMENT

I. Preliminary Statement

I
, his Consent Agree.ment ("CA"), issued under the authority set forth in sections 16 and

I .

207 of CA, IS U.S.C. §§ 2615 and 2647, is entered into, through delegation, by the Director,

LandJChemicals DiVision, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region III

('c"mJ .~") md ". +,,', [",,,,m Ch=h C'R"po"d,,,'" Thi' CA md"d" <h,

assessJ nt of a civil penal against Respondent, because it is a local education agency liable for

violatid

l

s which occurred t the Hagerstown Children's School, located at 141 S. Potomac

Street, agerstown, MD 2' 740 (the "Facility"), pursuant to the Toxic Substances Control Act
I . I

("TSC '), Subchapter II dhe Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act or "AHERA") IS

U S.CI§ 2641 '" 2656, .L tl" C..w\id."'d R",,, ""',,",, Guv""',,, tl" Adm""""""
A~", ,","fCivil ''"'''r'' md <h, Rov",,"m,fT=1ru>ti.. m S"'l"""'''" "fP='.

("cons l idated Rules of Practice"), 40 C.F.R Part 22, with specific reference to the provisions set

I I
forth at 0 C.F.R. §§ 22.1 J(b) and 22.18(b)(2) and (3).



I hi' Omoc.' A,,,jm,,, md ili, ocoompmyi"ll Fiml 0nlcr (,olloo'i"ly ref=d '"

herein a the "CAFO") addrss violations by Respondent of AHERA and the federal regulations

imp"1 .,i., MIERA ~ r' forth "' 40 C.FR. Port 763 S'bport F, Md '"0''' Comp"m"",',

civil cli ms against Respoljldent arising from the violations alleged herein.

,

II. General Provisions

1.

2.

or the purpose Of~hiS proceeding only, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations

et forth in this C~FO.

xcept as Provided in paragraph 1, above, Respondent neither admits nor denies the

pecific factual all~gations and conclusions of law set forth in this CAFO.

espondent agrees not to contest EPA's jurisdiction with respect to the execution of this

I

A, the issuance of the accompanying Final Order, or the enforcement of the CAFO.

or the purposes JthiS proceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives its

ight to a hearing in any issue of law or fact set forth in this CA and any right to

ppeal the accompbying Final Order.

espondent shall lot deduct for civil taxation purposes the civil penalty specified

. this CAFO.

6. Section 22. 13(b) 1fthe Consolidated Rules of Practice provides that where the

parties agree to settlement of one or more causes of action before the filing of a

complaint, a procJeding may be simultaneously commenced and concluded by

4.

5.

3.



7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

e issuance of a consent agreement and final order.

y signing this CAl Respondent certifies to EPA that, upon investigation and to the best

I

f its knowledge, t~e Facility is in compliance with the provisions of the Asbestos Hazard

mergency RespoJse Act ("AHERN), Subchapter II ofTSCA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2641-2656,

d regulations prOLUlgated thereunder.

espondent consJts to the issuance of this CAFO and agrees to comply with its terms.

,"p",d'o' ''''111~;" ,wo 00'" ~d ",,"~y', f,,",

othing in this CAJFO shall relieve Respondent of its obligation to comply with all

pplicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations.

y signing and exdcuting this CA, Respondent certifies that it has already spenttwo

ousand one hund1red twenty seven dollars ($2,127) since the Maryland Department of
I

e Environment's ("MDE") February 19,2009 inspection, for purposes of complying

ith Subchapter 11 of TSCA and the regulations promulgated thereunder, in accordance with

207(a) ofTSCA, IS U.S.C. § 2647(a), and that Respondent has provided Complainant

ith all supportin~ cost documentation and information.

his CAFO shall Jpply to and be binding upon the EPA, Respondent, and the officers,;''''"''.~,=+. ~d ,,,;,,, 'fR'"'"O"'",
IIi' EPA's Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law

omplainant has rtermined that Respondent has violated requirements ofTSCA and

he federal regulations implementing AHERA set forth at 40 C.F.R. Part 763, Subpart E.

n accordance wit' the Consolidated Rules of Practice as set forth at 40 C.F.R. §§ 22. 13(b)



14.

15.

16.

17.

IS.

19.

20.

I

I I

I I

1d 22. IS(b)(2) and (3), Complainant alleges the following findings of fact and conclusions
I I

,~ law. I

I II espondent is the "local Education Agency" ("LEA") as that term is defined under Section

2(7) ofTSCA, Jj U.S.C. § 2642(7) and 40 C.F.R. § 763.S3, because it is the owner ofa

: onpublic, non-prort elementary, or secondary school building, including the Facility, and

I s such, is responsiple for ensuring that the Facility is in compliance with the requirements

I fAHERA. I

'he Facility is a ,JhoOI" as that term is defined at Section 202(12) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C.

·1 2642(12) and 40 IC.F.R. § 763.S3.

I h, F"m" I, , +'01 boiI'mg" ~ tlm,,~ I, 'cli",",,,'100 202(13) omeA, 1j

Ir'S.c. § 2642(13) land 40 C.F.R. § 763.83.

I I · COUNT!

he allegations corained in Paragraphs I through 16 are incorporated herein by reference.

oC.F.R. § 763.Srb)(1) requires that at least once every 3 years after a management plan

s in effect, each Ltcal Education Agency shall conduct a reinspection of all friable and

onfriable known ir assumed asbestos containing building materials ("ACBM") in each

chool building thrt they lease, own, or otherwise use as a school building.

On February 19, 1009, MOE's duly authorized inspector conducted an inspection at the

Facility. I

During the inspection, MOE's inspector discovered that the LEA had failed to conduct



failing to conduct 3 year reinspections, the Respondent violated the requirements

I I

<) 40 C.F.R. § 763.f5(b)(l) at the school building.

l COUNT II

I, he allegations con ained in Paragraphs 1 through 21 are incorporated herein by reference.

I

I C.F.R. § 763.93Jg)(4) states, in pertinent or part, that: " ... at least once each school

I '
I ar, the [LEA] Shr notify in writing, the parent, teacher, and employee organizations

the availability ormanagement plans and shall include in the management plan a

escription of the sleps taken to notify such organizations, and a dated copy of the

otification."

ear reinspections of the school building since October 2004 as required by the

I I·
~ gu attons.

1

22.

23.

21.

24.

25.

uring the February 19,2009 i·nspection, the MDE inspector found that the Respondent

iled to provide, alleast once each school year, written notification of the availability of the
I .

acility's manageJIent plan, to parent, teacher, and employee organizations, and to include

the management

l

plan a description of the steps taken to notify each such organization, and

dated copy of ea1h such notification.

y failing to proviae the annual written notification since the date the school began

perating, Respon ent violated 40 C.F.R. § 763.93(g)(4) and Section 207(a)(3) ofTSCA, 15

.S.C. § 2647(a)( ).



26.

27.

28.

IV. Settlement Recitation

I sed on the above Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, EPA concludes that

~ 2:40~:;~:~: ~::1::::t~~:~:e~::I::::San:~of:l::~:~e:::~:;~h:SV~~~t::n~'S'C'
lleged in this conlnt Agreement, in consideration of each provision of this Consent

\ greement and th

4
1

ccompanying Final Order, and pursuant to Sections 207(a) and (c)

I TSCA, 15 U.S. . § 2647(a) and (c), and other relevant factors, Complainant and

I

espondent have dbtermined that a civil penalty of five thousand two hundred dollars

5,200) is approplte.

h, ,f",,~;d '~+d pcrull'y ;, b~,d 'p" EPA', "m;d",';,,," .=b" offoct"",

cluding, but not limited to, the statutory factors set forth in Section 207(c) of TSCA, 15

I ,S,c. § 2647('), ;1" <h, ,~llifi=cc ,ftlre Y;'''';00, tl" "'p,b;n" ,ffu";,'''",, ,"d

it e ability of the viflator to continue to provide educational services to the community.

~'''' f,,"~ w,rel.pp];01 " <h, p"fi,,'" f,," rnd d",m"'"'" ,ffhl, ,~, w;fu

pecific reference .:r EPA's Interim Final Enforcement Response Policy for the Asbestos

azard Emergen~lResponseAct ("ERr), dated January 3I, 1989, adjusted for inflation

ursuant to 40 C.F jR. Part 19.

espondent certifies that it has already spent two thousand one hundred twenty seven

$2,127) dollars si~ce MDE's February 19,2009 inspection to comply with Subchapter II

fTSCA. Theref1re, pursuant to sections 16(a)(2)(C) and 207(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.c.

§ 2615(a)(2)(C) dnd 2647(a), EPA agrees to the remittance of two thousand one hundred



29.

30.

I"ty,,,,, ($OJ?) d,tl= ""h""it p,m'~ ,,~,",d ,g",", ,"C R"p,md"t

espondent conseJs to the assessment of a five thousand two hundred ($5,200) dollar

1vii penalty with a cash component of three thousand seventy three ($3,073) dollars.

I
ithin thirty (30) c lendar days after the effective date of this CAFO, Respondent shall pay

e cash component of the civil penalty by cashier's or certified check, electronic wire

I

ansfer, Automate! Clearinghouse, or online. All checks shall be made payable to "United

tates Treasury" ,d shall be mailed to the attention of US Environmental Protection

gency, Fines and Penalties, Cincinnati Finance Center, PO Box 979077, St. Louis, MO
I

3197-9000. (Feddx and other non-U.S. Postal Service express mail deliveries shall be sent

U.S. Bank, 1005 Convention Plaza, Mail Stiltion SL-MO-C2GL, St. Louis, MO 63101).

11 payments mad1bY check shall reference the above case caption and docket number,

SCA-03-201 0-03

1

0. Questions regarding payments made by check should be directed to

atalie Pearson at B14-418-4087. All electronic wire transfer payments shall be directed to

e Federal ReserJ Bank of New York, ABA No. 021030004, Account 68010727, SWIFT

I ddress FRNYUS13' 33 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10045 (Field Tag 4200 of the

I

edwire message should read "D 680 I 0727 Environmental Protection Agency"). All

utomated cleariJghouse or REX payments shall be directed to United States Treasury

Xl Cashlink AdH Receiver ABA No. 051036706, Account 310006, Environmental

frotection AgenCY] CTX Format Tranaction Code 22 - checking. Physical location ofU. S.

Itreasury facility is 5700 Rivertech Court, Riverdale, Maryland 20737. Questions regarding

i ayments made tluiough the Automated Clearinghouse should be directed to John Scmid at

I



1-887-6548 or REX, 1-866-234-5681. The online payment option can accessed at

WW.PAY.GOV Ld by entering "sfo 1.1" in the search field. At the same time that any

yment is made, clpies of any corresponding check, or written notification confirming any

1ectronic wire tranlfer, Automated Clearinghouse, or online payment shall be mailed to

: ydia A. Guy, Reg10nal Hearing Clerk (3RCOO), U.S. EPA. Region III, 1650 Arch Street,

. hiladelphia, PennJylvania 19103-2029 and to Carolyn Bernota, Case Development Officer

LC62), Land and Chemicals Division, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III,

650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029.

3I. ! lli,~ot <0 31 U+§3717 ""' 40 C F.R. § 13.11, FPA " rnti'lcd '" ""," """,," Md

I te payment penalties on outstanding debts owed to the United States and a charge to cover

f "0'" ofpro~,Lg llid lwndHog , ddioqorn' d'im, "' illm, fuIly d=,i1<d bdow.

, ccordingly, Resplndent's failure to make timely payment or to comply with the conditions

(' this Consent Agleement and Final Order shall result in the assessment of late payment

I harges including ihterest, penalties, and/or administrative costs of handling delinquent

ebts. Interest on Jpe civil penalty assessed in this CAFO will begin to accrue on the date

I

at a copy of this fAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent. However, EPA will

ot seek to recove interest on any amount of the civil penalty that is paid within thirty (30)

alendar days after the date on which such interest begins to accrue. Interest will be

ssessed at the rat of the United States Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 40

.F.R. § 13.11(a)'1 The costs of the Agency's administrative handling of overdue debts will

e charged and ass1essed monthly throughout the period the debt is overdue. 40 C.F.R. §

I



I
I .II(b). Pursuant 0 Appendix 2 of EPA's Resources Management Directives - Cash
I

I anagement, ChaPter 9, EPA will assess a $15.00 administrative handling charge for

ministrative costs on unpaid penalties for the first thirty (30) day period after the payment
I

due and an addittnal $15.00 for each subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty remains

paid. A penalty ,harge of six percent per year will be assessed monthly on any portion of

!e civil penalty wHich remains delinquent more than ninety (90) calendar days. 40 C.F.R. §

~3.II(C)' Should afsessment of the penalty charge on the debt be required, it shall accrue

I om the first day prlyment is delinquent. 31 C.F.R. § 90 1.9(d).

V. Reservation of Rights

his CAFO resolves only the civil claims for the specific violations alleged in this CAFO.

PA reserves the right to commence action against any person, including Respondent,

i response to any tndition which EPA determines may present an imminent and substantial

I ndangerment to tJe public health, public welfare, or the environment. In addition,

is settlement is ]bject to all limitations on the scope of resolution and to the reservation

I f rights set forth il Section 22.18(c) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice. Further,

PM"orr" "Y ji'h" "ill rem,di," ".',blo'," oodcr S,bdmp'" 11 ,meA, 15 U.S.C

§§ 2641 to 2656, tme regulations promulgated thereunder, and any other federal laws or

egulations for Which EPA has jurisdiction, to enforce the provisions of this CAFO,

32.

ollowing its filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk.



33.

I VI. Effective Date

i he effective date 1fthiS CAFO is the date on which the Final Order is filed with the

egional Hearing qlerk pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice.

I VII. Execution

he undersigned rerresentative of Respondent certifies that he or she is fully authorized by

espondent to exequte this Consent Agreement and to legally bind Respondent to this

'onsent AgreemeJ,t.

i3~
ota, Enforcement Officer

LAD J.l rcirM'1-<~
Mr. William Kline,Chief Executive
S1. John's Lutheran Church

espondent:

2~ JZC>1 <:;

I

~' c.mPI,I• ...!
~r~k~/~

at I
I U.S. EPA, Region 3

ccordingly I hereby recommend that the Regional Administrator or his designee issue the
I

der attached hereto.

I A~ro~j; ~f
Land and Chemicals Division

Final



B FORE THE UNJED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

I

Region III
1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

INRE:

1

St. JOM s Lutheran ChurcJ
141 SoJ h Potomac Street
Hagersti wn, MD 21740

Facility
FINAL ORDER

Docket No: TSCA-03-201 0-0340

I he undersigned alcepts and incorporates into this Final Order by reference all provisions

set I rth in the fOregO~ing Consent Agreement.

lOW, THEREF RE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT, pursuant to Sections 16 and

I
2071 fthe Toxic SUbstrces Control Act ("TSCA"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 2615 and 2647, and 40 C.F.R.

§ 1.18(b)(3) of the crnsolidated Rules of Practice, Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of

five thousand two hunored dollars ($5,200) with a cash component of three thousand seventy

I I
thre ($3,073) dollars. In accordance with Section 207(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2647(a), two

thol sand one hundred twenty seven dollars ($2,127) dollars of the civil penalty assessed against

thei espondent is hereby remitted. The effective date of this Final Order is the date that it is

I Ifij wi:;:'R,giO"1H~'iOgClcrk ~ j .'

I Zf!z0 ~ /jaAa~
\ en e Sarajian )

Regional Judicial Officer, U.S. Environmental
,Pr'btection Agency, Region III


